
Joint Office of Gas Transporters 
 

Representation received by Email 

 

Modifications 0190 “Clarification of Aggregation of Credit Positions using a Guarantee 
from a Security Provider” 

 

Date: 02/01/2008 

 

Organisation:  BOC Limited 

 

Abstract: 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
BOC has direct experience of this issue following its incorporation in 2006 into the larger Linde 
Group.  BOC supports proposal 0190, believing it to be more equitable, and potentially less complex 
to administer. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Chris Webb 
Commercial Manager - Utilities 
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